
 

 

 

 

 

 

CONTRACTING AUTHORITY’S CLARIFICATIONS No. 1 

 
 

“Equipping Preschool Institutions” 
 

               Publication ref.: EuropeAid/ 139409/IH/SUP/RS  

No. Question Answer 

1.  Lot 1 - Item 1: 

 

- Two different dimensions are given: 

90x50x60 and 120x60x60, please clarify 

which are the correct dimensions.  

- Please clarify which measurement 

corresponds with which intended 

dimension, for example length x depth x 

height. 

 

- Could you provide an illustrative picture 

of the intended product you require for this 

project? 

 

The mentioned issues will be remedied by means 

of Corrigendum no.1 to Tender Dossier, which 

will be published on EuropeAid and CFCU 

website accordingly. 

Illustrative pictures of the Item 1: 
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2.  Lot 1 – Item 2: 

 

- Could you provide an illustrative picture 

of the intended product you require for 

this project? 

 

 

Illustrative pictures of the Item 2: 
 

 
 

 
 

 

3.  Lot 1 – Item 3: 

 

- Could you provide an illustrative picture 

of the intended product you require for 

this project? 

 

Illustrative pictures of the Item 3: 
 



 
 

 
 

 
4.  Lot 1 – Item 4: 

 

- Could you provide an illustrative picture 

of the intended product you require for 

this project? 

Illustrative pictures of the Item 4: 
 



 
 

 



5.  Lot 1 – Item 5: 

 

- Should the mattresses be included in the 

offer? If so please specify the required 

material(s) and thickness.  

- Could you clarify what is meant with; 

“The beds are disposed of one another”? 

 

 

The mattresses should be included in the offer.  

 

 

“The beds are disposed of one another” means that 

the beds need to be stackable.  

 

The mentioned issues will be remedied by means 

of Corrigendum no.1 to Tender Dossier, which 

will be published on EuropeAid and CFCU 

website accordingly.. 

 

Illustrative pictures of the Item 5: 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

6.  Lot 1 – Item 6: 

 

- Depending on the offered solution (chalk 

or whiteboard), should the respective 

writing implement be included in the offer?  

 

- If so, could you please specify how much 

of what? 

 

 

 

It should not be included in the offer. 

 

 

7.  Lot No1: ANNEX II + III: TECHNICAL 

SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL 

OFFER 

In position 1 Double sided shelf, 2 Shelf 

The mentioned issues will be remedied by means 

of Corrigendum no.1 to Tender Dossier, which 

will be published on EuropeAid and CFCU 

website accordingly.. 



for Science Center, Mobile shelf for the 

art and 4 Movable low shelf with light 

could you please confirm that material of 

which they are made of should be 

chipwood?  

 

 
 

8.  Lot No1: ANNEX II + III: TECHNICAL 

SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL 

OFFER 

In position 3 Mobile shelf for the art 

center, could you please clarify the 

diameter of the 16 circular holes and the 

color of the pvc color glasses?  

The diameter of the holes is not strictly defined, 

it just needs to correspond to the diameter of the 

glasses. The color of the PVC glasses is not 

strictly defined.  

 

 

9.  Lot No1: ANNEX II + III: TECHNICAL 

SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL 

OFFER 

In position 4 Movable low shelf with 

light could you confirm that the neon strip 

should be connected to the wall power 

outlet for power supply?   

Yes, we confirm that the neon strip needs to be 

connected to the wall power outlet for power 

supply. 

10.  In this project, we have checked the 

technical specifications. 

In order to make them clear, could you send 

us visuals of the materials written in the 

tender dossier? 

The question is not clear. 

Due to the specific purpose of the items defined 

in Lot 1, please refer to the illustrative pictures 

provided in the answers above.  

Given that the items in lots 2 and 3 are 

standardized, information provided in the 

Technical Specifications should be considered as 

sufficient. 

11.  Item 1- Double sided shelf: 

Please explain the exact dimensions of the 

shelf? 

From the given description, it's not clear 

what the shelf looks like, so please give us 

a picture or a drawing of this shelf.  

The mentioned issues will be remedied by means 

of Corrigendum no.1 to Tender Dossier, which 

will be published on EuropeAid and CFCU 

website accordingly. 

For the illustrative picture please refer to the 

answer No.1 
 

12.  Item -2 Shelf for Science Center: 

Please provide us with the picture or 

sketch of this shelf because from the given 

description it is not completely defined the 

appearance of the shelf?  

Also specify, please, the material from 

which the shelf was made and material 

thickness. 

Please refer to the answer No.2. 

 
The mentioned issue will be remedied by means 

of Corrigendum no.1 to Tender Dossier, which 

will be published on EuropeAid and CFCU 

website accordingly 

13.  Item 3- Mobile shelf for the art center: 

 

Would you please provide us with the 

picture or sketch of this shelf because 

from the given description is not 

completely clear the look of the mobile 

shelf?  

Also specify, please, the material and the 

thickness for the shelves. 

On which exactly two sizes do you think 

when wrote “in two sizes: dimensions 

approx.(±10%) 120x43x63”? What is the 

width, depth, height? 

 

 

Please refer to the answer No.3 

 

 

The mentioned issues will be remedied by means 

of Corrigendum no.1 to Tender Dossier, which 

will be published on EuropeAid and CFCU 

website accordingly 

 

 

14.  Item 4 – Movable low shelf with light 

 
 

 



Please provide us with the picture or 

sketch of this shelf because from the given 

description it is not completely clear what 

the shelf looks like. 

 

Also specify materials of the shelfs and 

thickness of the material. 

What is the width, depth, height? 

(“dimensions approx.(±10%) 

60x45x50cm”). 

Please refer to the answer No.4 

 

 

 
 

The mentioned issues will be remedied by means 

of Corrigendum no.1 to Tender Dossier, which 

will be published on EuropeAid and CFCU 

website accordingly 

15.  Technical Specifications, 2/Shelf for 

Science Center 

We couldn't quite understand what this 

product was. Can you describe it more in 

detailed or share a sample picture?  

What does it mean moving table? 

 

 

Please refer to the answer No.2  

 

“Moving table” means that it is easily movable 

on wheels. The mentioned issue will be 

remedied by means of Corrigendum no.1 to 

Tender Dossier, which will be published on 

EuropeAid and CFCU website accordingly 

16.  Technical Specifications, 3/ Mobile shelf 

for the art center  

 

We couldn't quite understand what this 

product was. Can you describe it more in 

detailed or share a sample picture? We 

kindly ask you provide more details about  

this section? 

In two sizes – what is meant? 

. 

 

 Please refer to the Answer No.3  

 

 

All compulsory details are given in the Tender 

Dossier and related Corrigendum. 

 

The mentioned issue will be remedied by means 

of Corrigendum no.1 to Tender Dossier, which 

will be published on EuropeAid and CFCU 

website accordingly.  

17.  Technical Specifications, 4/ Movable low 

shelf with light for research activities with 

light or magnet  

 

We couldn't quite understand what this 

product was. Can you describe it more in 

detailed or share a sample picture?  

What is meant by movable low shelf with 

light on this item? Can you give details 

about the product? 

 

 

 

 

Please refer to the Answer No.4  

. 

 

Movable low shelf with light means that it is 

easily movable on wheels. 

The mentioned issue will be remedied by means 

of Corrigendum no.1 to Tender Dossier, which 

will be published on EuropeAid and CFCU 

website accordingly. 

 

18.  Technical Specifications, 5/ Baby brd 

We couldn't quite understand what this 

product was. Can you describe it more in 

detailed or share a sample picture? We 

kindly ask you provide more details about 

this product? 

Please refer to the Answer No.5.  

All compulsory details are given in the Tender 

Dossier and related Corrigendum. 

 

 

 

 
 


